
Lägerdorf,	Lutherkirche
Stiftstraße	21,	25566	Lägerdorf,	Germany

Builder P.	Voelkner

Year 1912

Period/Style Romantic

Stops 13

Keyboards 2+P

Keyaction pneumatic

Tuning Equal	at	440	Hz

Description
This	is	the	only	instrument	by	the	Voelkner	company	from	Bromberg	(which	also	supplied	organs	to
Russia	and	Africa)	on	Schleswig-Holstein	soil	and	was	built	in	1912	for	the	then-new	church	of	the
emerging	industrial	town	of	Lägerdorf.	

The	instrument	is	characterized	by	a	rich,	distinctly	romantic	sound,	which	blends	excellently	in	the
architecturally	interesting	neo-Baroque	church	space.	

In	2018,	it	was	extensively	restored	and	refurbished	by	the	Link	company	(Giengen	a.	Brenz),
returning	it	to	its	complete	original	disposition.

Stoplist/Disposition
Hauptwerk Brustwerk Pedal

Bordung	16‘ Gedackt	8‘ Subbass	16‘

Principal	8‘ Geigenprincipal	8‘ Violon	16‘

Flöte	8‘ Aeoline	8‘ Oktave	8‘

Oktave	4‘ Voix	celeste	8‘

Kornett	3-4fach Flauto	dolce	4‘

Additionals:	BW/HW,	HW/Ped,	BW/Ped,	Crescendowalze,	Calcantenruf	



Sources
https://orgellandschaft-kkrm.de/orgeln/laegerdorf/


